

BULGA OPEN CUT

GLENCORE

Mr Matthew Sprott
Director
Resource Assessments
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Matthew

Bulga Coal's request for extension of DA 41-03-99 surrender date till the end June 2021

Unfortunately, the Vassallo's are still unsure of the implication of relinquishing Bulga Coal's DA 41-03-99 and have not yet consented to the surrender as required under SSD4960 schedule 2 condition 9.

Free legal advice has been offered to the Vassallos, which they have declined. Emmanuel Vassalo (who lives in Mangrove Mountain) has however committed to reviewing their position when he next visits his Bulga property. Emmanuel said he would be more comfortable if we could meet on his Bulga property to explained to him the extent and impacts of our approved mining operations. Emmanuel is concerned about the potential impact on the groundwater off which there are no implications associate with the surrender of DA 41-03-99. Emmanuel committed to contacting me next time he visits his Bulga Property.

It is therefore requested that SSD4960 schedule 2 condition 9 surrender date for DA 41-03-99 be extended until 30 June 2021.

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely



Ralph Northey
Environment and Community Manager
Bulga Coal